O CONSERVATION CoMMIsSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Jamuary 28, 1954

Olsen-Hlount Drilling Compeny
Draver 2
Jal, Y¥ew Mexico

Gentlement

Upon receipt of Commission Yorm C-104 pertaining to your Gutman #1 and
#3 our Proration Menager, M. A. L. Porter, aseigned an oll allowable
mulmuomuaigmdwmbuuafawcmunitaim both vells

vere drilled on the saze unit and completed vithin the vertical 1imits of the
Langlie-Nattix o1l pool.

With the initiationm of g* proration you have requested a gas allowable for
your Gutmen #1. Ve have revieved this partiouler vell from the logs submitted
and find that the well is within the verfical limite of the Jalco Pool. Howe
ever, the well is producing either oil cr conlemsate axd in arder for the well
%o be classified as = gas vell you must prove that it is producing condensate
and pot oil. Nou camnot classify a well to be both on the gae proration
sehedule and on the oil schedule.

Therefore we are classifying the Qutman #1 and #3at the present as oil vells
and listing thea in ol proretion schedule.

In the event that you prove that the OQutman #1 1s & ga# well producing conden~

sate the Commission will grant you a gas allowable retroactive to Jamary 1,
1954, yrovided that sush determination 18 cempleted during the Jqmuery 1, 1954

to July 1, 1954, gos proration period.
Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATIOM COMMISSION

stenley J. Stanley
m1mr—niatrict1
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